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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Marguerite MclLean

Tuesday, September 30, 2014 8:42 AM
Julie Phillips

Kathryn Cowdery
140000-0T - RE: Docket numbers 140131-EU and 140141-TP

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will transfer:

DNs 02579-14 and 02584-14 from 140000-OT to 140131-EU.

And

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center
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2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Julie Phillips

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 8:08 AM

To: Marguerite MclLean
Cc: Kathryn Cowdery

Subject: Docket numbers 140131-EU and 140141-TP

Hi Marguerite,

Would you please transfer several documents for each of the aforementioned docket numbers above from docket no.
140000-0T (for undocketed), as follows:

To Docket No. 140131-EU (Rule 25-6.058)

02579-14, FAR Notice of Development of Rulemaking
02584-14, PSC Notice of Development of Rulemaking

To Docket No. 140141-TP (Telecom rules) — May 12, 2014

02230-14, FAR (25-4 rules) Notice of Development of Rulemaking
02229-14, FAR (25-22 rules) Notice of Development of Rulemaking
02228-14, FAR (25-24 rules) Notice of Development of Rulemaking
02242-14, PSC Notice of Development of Rulemaking

Please let me know if there are any questions, and thank you.
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Julie Phillips
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850.413.6084





